

# **NEWS 2021 – January Week 24/25**

Corrective Action Required:	Management Updates:	IMPORTANT MEETING SAVE THE DATE:
NO SMOKING !!!!	Good Morning,	Meeting Minutes from 28/5 to be distributed shortly
Due to the continued feedback from several sites DCS advise that any unreasonable/prolonged smoking breaks that aren't during regular scheduled breaks (crib) will be noted on the jobsheet by the supervisor and will be classified as an unpaid break.	We have received some great feedback from Peak Downs, regarding PDM management witnessing a DCS employees travelling in convoy through Nebo at consistent and safe speeds together, well done they were very impressed. This was reported to site safety as positive feedback for us! Fantastic effort!  Cold and flu session is well upon us, please ensure you are taking the time to get adequate rest, hydration and nourishment to ensure you are at your healthiest. It is easy to get run down if we are not taking care of ourselves.	Here are a few of the photos from the group sessions on 28/5!
	Please ensure that if you have any cold or flu like symptoms to call Jacqui as soon as possible, to ensure the monitoring of your health and to create back up plans for your allocated shifts, if you are unable to attend.	
	On another note, <i>please do not accept medication from anyone</i> , you need to be carrying your own medication if required as this is apart of your health management plan. All medication is to be declared and more seriously if you take something unfamiliar or requires prescription this can have a big effect on your health and can be found on a D&A.	
	Note from KA :	

We have had some site access issues on BMA, Glencore and CRM sites due to SOP incompletions, Please take the time to check your profiles thoroughly for new SOPs and refreshers. Emails of what we are aware of have / are going out however we don't have access to all areas, especially Glencore and CRM and individual profiles. If you have a chance this week end check your various profiles online.









#### Positive feedback:

We are excited to be undertaking hydro excavation work at Goonyella. This is not something we have been routinely engaged to complete, however there is significant work coming up in this area cross several sites, and we are excited to have our foot in the door. Watch this space !!!!

#### **Site Notifications:**

- SRM Cold and Flu Symptoms
- SRM- Potable water notification
- SRM- New SWI released for refuelling
- SRM Information Brief Inclusion and Diversity Survey
- SRM Brief Bus Passanger code of conduct
- ANGLO 2 x attachements Earlier this year Anglo American updated our SHE Policy, please review the attached communication from the Head of Safety, Health and Environment and also the attached SHE Policy and share with your teams who do work for Anglo American.

### **Employee of the Month May:**

Goncalo Gageiro - congratulations on your 100% shift attendance and for your wefforts in shadowing the foreman role at Curragh. Your efforts have been outstanding, please see Jacqui to collect a prize.

## **Employee of the Month June:**

Jeremy Mason – congratulations on your 100% attendance for June, your hard work and efforts on and off site have been noted by Operations, site and your peers, thank you for your hard work and dedication, please see Jacqui to collect a prize.